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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Smith 

< mrs.sa pience@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:00 AM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 
j 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Brenda Smith 

2517 Willamette Rd Tallahassee, FL 32303-3531 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rschmidt42@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Schmidt <rschmidt42 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Richard Schmidt 
Fort Myers, FL 33905 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

artkush@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Arthur Kushner 

< artkush@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

here in Florida. I would not have invested the amounts I did in my system without net metering. 

Sincerely, 
Arthur Kushner 

1414 Tangier St Coral Gables, FL 33134-2459 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cecil.r.stewart@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cecil Stewart 

< cecil.r.stewart@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:00 AM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Cecil Stewart 
976 Stonewood Ln Maitland, FL 32751-3252 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tkwolfefl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terence Wolfe 

<tkwolfefl@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Terence Wolfe 
3411 E 22nd Ave Tampa, FL 33605-2242 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mrvascony@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pablo Vasconcelos 

< mrvascony@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Pablo Vasconcelos 
1015 NE 203rd Ter North Miami Beach, FL 33179-2527 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pberchen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Berchen 

< pberchen@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Paul Berchen 

2904 Woodcrest Dr Sarasota, FL 34239-5717 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

emilyharris739@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily Harris <emilyharris739 

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
Emily Harris 
4229 Southern Valley Loop Brooksville, FL 34601-6506 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wb2grx@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kim Fallon 

< wb2g rx@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Kim Fallon 
1354 Foxfire Dr Apopka, FL 32712-3015 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

richardjacox@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Jacox 

< richardjacox@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:00 AM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

We need more solar power to minimize global warming. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the 

time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's 

pockets. 

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

Richard Jacox 

4476 Boston Ter North Port, FL 34288-2846 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

stevenjmurphy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven Murphy 
< stevenj murphy@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:00 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

We need to keep net metering available to all. 

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

We installed solar and batteries almost two years ago and have no regrets. We are saving money and producing much 

less carbon. 
Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Steven Murphy 
1908 48th St W Bradenton, FL 34209-5153 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

whk_ 45@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Walter Kehler <whk_ 45 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:00 AM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

You have a duty to protect the environment and to serve the best interests of Florida residents and you can help do 

those by strengthening net metering here in Florida. 

Eliminate the lOKw Tier 1 restriction on home solar and eliminate the onerous and counterproductive requirement for 

an insurance policy on Tier 2 systems. Residents want to add electric cars and a 10 Kw solar system is too small for 

household and electric vehicle needs. 

The solar industry provides many jobs in Florida. And solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the 

electric grid and reduce greenhouse gas emissions. 

Please defend our solar industry. Please help our solar workers, business owners, and homeowners by preserving and 

improving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Walter Kehler 

8102 NW 109th Ln Parkland, FL 33076-4743 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

PerculaD@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Morrison 
< PerculaD@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
David Morrison 
11001 NW 5th Ct Coral Springs, FL 33071-8179 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marshall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marshall Crews 

< marshall@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:01 AM 

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
Marshall Crews 

2159 Riverside Ave Apt 6 Jacksonville, FL 32204-4429 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rocketman32815@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Allen Saad <rocketman32815 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:46 AM 
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
Allen Saad 
410 Mcleod Dr Cocoa, FL 32922-7045 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

npikarsky@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Solomon Pikarsky 

< npikarsky@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :01 AM 

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

Solomon Pikarsky 

19000 SW 264th St Homestead, FL 33031-1787 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ron@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ron Bauer < ron@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ron Bauer 
550 Temple St Satellite Beach, FL 32937-3335 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jdd5761@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jay Dockendorff <jdd5761 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :59 AM 

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

As you probably know, roof top solar electric power generation is the most efficient generation there is. It is generated 

right where the power is used and no transmission losses occur. The power companies should pay more for local solar 

generation than they do, not less. 

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

Jay Dockendorff 

Sarasota, FL 34242 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

penrob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Penny and Bob Greenboam 

< pen rob@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:30 AM 

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
Penny and Bob Greenboam 

Port Orange, FL 32128 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

johnrafter2030@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Rafter <johnrafter2030 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11 :00 PM 

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

here in Florida. We installed solar panels five years ago on our home, and they are producing clean energy as 

promised .... with the regularity and dependability of a fine Swiss watch. And we installed them to help the environment, 

and future generations. P.S. I had a 32 year career with Maryland's EPA, and knew Florida was the perfect location for 

solar power .... as should every politician in this State, and elsewhere. 

Sincerely, 
John Rafter 

Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tanvikdp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dayaghan Pendharkar 

<tanvikdp@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:31 AM 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their ow.n energy, and 

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
Dayaghan Pendharkar 

10048 Colonnade Dr Tampa, FL 33647-1863 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

peglantz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peggy Lantz 

< peglantz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:30 AM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I have just had solar panels installed in an effort to reduce my reliance on climate-changing fossil fuels used by power 

companies. I have not yet seen how it will affect my monthly power bill. 

But I am very much concerned about power companies' attacks on the benefits of using solar power. 

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
Peggy Lantz 

8240 Lake Lucy Dr Orlando, FL 32818-8934 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tor427@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas O'Reilly <tor427 

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

There is no gray area here or confusion about what is right or wrong. What would be one possible reason why you 

would take away net metering? Who is behind this and how do they stand to benefit? Pretty simple questions to ask, 

and to answer .. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Thomas O'Reilly 
215 Plantation Blvd lslamorada, FL 33036-3006 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mason661@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephany Mason <mason661 

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
Stephany Mason 

Boca Raton, FL 33486 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

csac31@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of albert cenci < csac31 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :00 AM 

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
albert cenci 
6527 42nd St E Sarasota, FL 34243-7901 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mindela.richards@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melinda Richards 

< mindela.richards@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:59 PM 

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
Melinda Richards 

18403 Monteverde Dr Spring Hill, FL 34610-6946 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brandon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brandon Wood 

< Brandon@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:59 AM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

This action of getting rid of net metering is ridiculous. If you take this action you should also deregulate the state of 

Florida. This monopoly that has been allowed to happen is nothing short of corrupt. How many Duke Energy and FP&L 

former employees are on the Florida Utility Commission? 

I will be asking the Florida State Attorney to take a look into this abuse of power. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Brandon Wood 
800 W Yale St Orlando, FL 32804-5243 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

darlingdave1115@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Darling 
<darlingdave1115@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
David Darling 
11488 Brickyard Pond Ln Windermere, FL 34786-5903 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pdmoore52@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Moore <pdmoore52 

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
Paul Moore 
3194 WINCHESTER ESTATES LOOP LAKELAND Fl Lakeland, FL 33810 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mythmagistra@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Taylor 

< mythmagistra@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Jennifer Taylor 

Orlando, FL 32807 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

erinman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of E Renee Inman 

< erinman@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :39 AM 

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

E Renee Inman 

2710 61st St E Bradenton, FL 34208-6423 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

portner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Ortner 

< portner@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :40 AM 

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
Peter Ortner 
6201 SW 50th St Miami, FL 33155-6242 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1ofta10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Schreiber <lofta10 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:10 AM 
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
Kenneth Schreiber 
132 Plantation Dr Tavernier, FL 33070-2316 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rockld 110611@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Raymond Mora < Rockld 110611 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:08 PM 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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

Raymond Mora 

13849 Via Vinci Delray Beach, FL 33446-3762 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

jgonos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jason Gonos 

<jgonos@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :39 AM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Po_lmann, 

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

Jason Gonos 
2142 NW 14th Ave Gainesville, FL 32605-5214 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

krays2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Kray <krays2 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :07 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Having a solar home and having net metering is a help in these different economic times. Net metering allows us to 
receive credit against our electric bills and allows us to have lower electric bills, not zero bills. We still pay for grid use 
and therefore do believe it is a fair system. 

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
Thomas Kray 
254 Captiva Ct Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-3483 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

watsond@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of donna watson 

<watsond@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:07 AM 

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
donna watson 

Tampa, FL 33611 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rpope 10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Pope < rpope 10 

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

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. Nor is it the time for the Commission to answer the 

call of the utilities, again. How about doing you job and representing the interest of the General Public. Remember, the 

first word of you name is PUBLIC. 

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

here in Florida. It is the right thing to do for the PUBLIC you are suppose to represent. 

Sincerely, 
Robert Pope 
5051 5th Ave S St Petersburg, FL 33707-2603 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

genejongsma@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eugene Jongsma 
< genejongsma@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Eugene Jongsma 
8724 51st Ter E Bradenton, FL 34211-3741 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fairbanks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Fairbanks 

<fairbanks@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :37 AM 

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
Sharon Fairbanks 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gcwentworth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenna Wentworth 

< gcwentworth@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Glenna Wentworth 

2227 Harn Blvd Clearwater, FL 33764-3726 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

salleeba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Sallee 

< salleeba@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :06 AM 

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

Barbara Sallee 

6045 39th Ct E Bradenton, FL 34203-7003 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kellycoffin2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kelly McIntyre <kellycoffin2 

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

Kelly McIntyre 

411111th St E Bradenton, FL 34208-1208 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brad@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brad Hallock 

< brad@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :36 AM 

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

Brad Hallock 

431 W 29th St Miami Beach, FL 33140-4326 
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